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Mr Hugh Sangster

Senior Development Manager
Ib vogt GhmH

Level 6, 201 Kent Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Via email: hugh.sangster@ibvogt.com
19/08/2021
Dear Mr Sangster

Dunedoo Solar Farm (SSD-8847)
Request for additional information

| refer to the Department’'s assessment of the Dunedoo Solar Farm (SSD-9947). After careful
consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information addressing the
items below:

) Advice prepared by a landscape architect endorsing the proposed landscape mitigation
measures, including verification that vegetation screening would be effective within 3 years of
site operations commencing.

Please provide the information, or notify us that the information will not be provided to the Department
by Friday 27 August 2021. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an
alternative timeframe for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Lander Robinson, on (02) 9274 6052 or at
lander.robinson@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

—_—
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Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments
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